
RailTel/Tender lOT /WR/NOF RailTel/Tender/OT /WR/NOF fclfclcJ~•... ~
N/2016-17/14 N/2016-17/12 Tender No.

,

Excavation of Trenches and
laying of OFC through ducts, Excavation of Trenches and

testing, commissioning of laying of OFC through ducts, "lfG/ CIlft q;r ~
OFC and maintenances in testing, commissioning and N

the 03 blocks (Savali, maintenance of OFC in the Item/Nature of work
0

Vadodara &waghodiyaof 01 (One) Block (Kaprada) of ~
. Vadodara District of Gujarat Valsad District of Gujarat ~

State by RailTel on behalf of State by RailTel on behalf of ?
n NBBNL BBNL 0 0

fclfclcJ ~ cfir Fcttn 2 ~
V) 0'1

Open Open w 0 I~Mode of tender inquiry !::
C W

~.~. tr t- ~TG1 cfir c=rrfror ~
~.~12.0S.2016 03.0S.2016 01:> m r-Dt.of publication of NIT C

E
N

iffi;fr t- ~ (~ / cJ iffi;fr UUTl'(ifr)
0~

Single Bid Single Bid VI 0'1m

jTypes of bidding (single/two bid system) ~m
fclfclcJ cfir mfi't cfir .3ffltJJ ~ 2

19.09.2016 -t
06.09.2016 0'1 V)Last date of receipt of tender ::x:

UT(f fclfclcJ311cfir ~ 0
§

11 12 ....•
2 ~

No. of tenders received Ci) li., -t
I.Kalyan Toll Infrastructure ::x:

I.Gayatri Construction Co, m
2. Vikas Electricals, Ltd, :E

3.U.K.Traders, 2.Pratap Technocrafts Pvt 0 I~
Ltd, 3. Gayatri :=0

~

4.D.R.Agrawal, Construction eo, G;
5.Chintamani Projects Pvt 4.A.D.Patel, ct4lG1"icfi\ CfJ\("'ZIi4lfrl t-~~tmt ~~t- -t

Ltd, m
5. Shreeji Krupa Project Ltd, 2

6.Pratap Technocrafts Pvt GiId1 c
~Ltd, 6.Hitesh B Shah, 00 m

7. Texon Global Pvt Ltd, Nos•.'& Names of parties qualified after :=0 i:.
7.Shree Construction, V)

S.Texcon Global Pvt Ltd, S.H.O.Gadhiya, technical evaluation ;; .g
9.Vishvambhar Infra Pvt Ltd, 9.Sitaram Builders, r-

~
10.Shiv Engineering Works, -' c:

10.H.O.Gadliiya, m
11.Unique Optical Fibre tit II.Mirambica Infra.Pvt Ltd, v

12.Chintamani Project Pvt ~

~
Telecom Services Pvt Ltd nLtd :=0

0
ct4lG1"icfi\ CfJ\("'ZIi4lfrl t-~~~tmt ~ :=0

~m
~t-GiId1 on

:=0

~
None None \0 0Nos. & Names of parties not qualified after ~

technical evaluation 0
!"'"I~

CRIT fclfclcJ G"'4\.G1ct CHfclfclcJ q;ffi (L1 ) q;)' 0
N3fcKlfuf cfir~? 0

L-l L-l •... ~
0 Cl'Whether contract awarded to lowest tenderer -t §Jevaluated l1 0

w
!"'" i~

RailTel/Tender/OT /WR/NOF RailTel/Tender lOT /WR/NOF ~~ 3tR c=rrfror N

N/2016-17/14/LOA N/2016-17/12/LOA •... N•...
Contract no. & date 0

Date:1S.l0.2016 Date: 14.10.2016 ~
Cl'

JM/s H.O.Gadhiya M/s H.O.Gadhiya •... ~q;rifTcll

~

N Name of contractor

Rs.6,35,75,715/- Rs.7,3S,64,503/- •... ~ 4lTcIl q;r ~ (~;R)
w Value of contract Rs.

£ 3nqJa t- ~ ~ cfir 3f~ct c=rrfror•...
01:>

Scheduled date of completion of supplies

•... ftt;qofr
VI Remarks



RailTel/Tender/OT /WR/NOF RailTel/Tender JOT/WR/NOF ~~
N/2016-17/21

.... ~
N/2016-17/13 Tender No.

Excavation of Trenches and
laying of OFC through ducts. Excavation of Trenches and
testing. commissioning and laying of OFC through ducts.
maintenance of OFC in the testing. commissioning and ~/mq;r~
01 (One) Block (Dharampur) maintenance of OFC in the N

of Valsad District of Gujarat all 03 (Three) Blocks (pardi. Item/Nature of work
0

State and 03(Three) Blocks Umbergaon tit Valsad) of ~
of Union Territory ( Daman, Valsad District of Gujarat ••

Diu. Dadra tit Nagar Haveli by State by RailTel on behalf of ?
n NRailTelonbehalfofBBNL BBNL 0 0

~~c8r~ 2 ••
'" 0"1

Open Open w 0 I~Mode of tender inquiry C
C IN

~.~. t)- t- ~JGl c8rCI'rth:sr ~ ••.••24.08.2016 24.08.2016 .I=> m r-Dt.of publication of NIT C

E
N

iffi;fr t- UCJlR(fWR;r/ G";)" iffi;fr ~ 0••
Single Bid Single Bid c.n 0"1

Types of bidding (single/two bid system) m
5t's:

m

i~ c8rmftt c8r3ffitlf ~ 2
27.09.2016 27.09.2016 en -t

Last date of receipt of tender '":z:::

Ul(J~3ITc8r~
0
§

4 3 ...• 61
No. of tenders received 2 ••Ci) I!-t

:z:::
m
::E
0::0

~

e;
l.Sitaram Construction. d4iG1"ic1i'J'*l.(>'4i4i~ t- 'GI'14 ~ tmf 'l)<)- ~ t- -t

I.H.O.Gadhlya, m
2. Chintamani Projects Pvt 2

2. Chintamani Projects Pvt ;;:JfcR' C!Ltd. J-td.
00 m

3.Pratap Technocrafts Pvt Nos. & Names of parties qualified after ::0
3.Pratap TecJmocrafts Pvt Ltd technical evaluation '"Ltd. 4.H.O.Gadhlya

~r-

~

C
m
v....
fn::0

0
d4iG1"ic1i'J'*l.(>'4i4i~ t- 'GI'14 ~ ~ tmf 'l)<)- ::0

~
m

~t-;;:JfcR' "TI
::0 I~None None \0 0

Nos. & Names of parties not qualified after s:
technical evaluation 0

!'""
~....

CRIT ~ ~crldCR ~ q;ffi (Ll ) q;)- 0
~N~ c8r3'J<ft? 0

~L-l L-l .... ....
0 en

Whether contract awarded to lowest tenderer -t

~evaluated Ll 0
w

1$!'""....
RailTel/Tender /OT /WR/NOF RailTel/Tender/OT /WR/NOF ~ ~ 3fi{ CI'rth:sr N

N/2016-17/21/LOA N/2016-17/13/LOA .... N I~....
Contract no. & date 0

Date: 23.11.2016 Date: 23.11.2016 ....
en

JM/s Chintamani Projects Pvt M/s Chintamani Projects Pvt .... ~q;r;ng:r
Ltd Ltd N Name of contractor

Rs. 4.42.37.016/- Rs. 4,25.65.258/- .... ~ q;m q;r~ (~iIl)
w Value of contract Rs.

JrrqJa t- ~ ~ c8r31"ft!Fl (1 CI'rth:sr....
.I=>

Scheduled date of completion of supplies

.... ~
c.n

Remarks



RailTel/Tender/OT /WR/NOF RailTel/Tender lOT /WR/NOF ~~•... .
N/2016-17/17 N/2016-17/16 Tender No.

Excavation of Trenches and Excavation of Trenches and
laying of OFt through ducts, laying of OFC through ducts,

testing, commissioning of testing, commissioning of w:./mcor~
OFC and maintenances in OFC and maintenances in N

the all 03 blocks the the all 02 blocks (Jetpur Item/Nature of work
0

(ChotaUdepur, Kavant &: Pavi &: Sankheda) of !""
Nasvadi)of Vadodara District Vadodara District of Gujarat

"""of Gujarat State by RallTel State by RailTel on behalf of ?
n Non behalf of BBNL BBNL 0 0
2

"""~ ~cIir fcrtrr (/) en
Open Open w 0 ~Mode of tender inquiry !::

C w
'Q'"if.~. i)" ~ ~lGl cIirarfmr ~ """.

14.08.2016 12.08.2016 m
"""~ C ~Dt.of publication of NIT

E
N

iIfi;fi ~ ~ (fWR;r/ ~ iIfi;fi UUIfl>ft)
0
"""Single Bid Single Bid U'I enm 51-Types of bidding (single/two bid system) s:m j~ cIiruffitclir 3ffim~ 2

-t
23.09.2016 19.09.2016 en (/)Last date of receipt of tender :J:

0
um~.mclir~ ~7 10 ...,

2
6f

No. of tenders received Ci) """-t I.~:J:m
l.H.O.Gadhiya, ~2. Texcon Global Pvt Ltd, 0.~

1.Sitaram Construction, 3.Aditya Construction &: :::tI

~
2.A.D.Patel, Shanti Builders JV, G;

3.Pratap Technocrafts Pvt 4.Unique Optical Fibre &: C1Ch~I$J '*1.(>'4iChGi~ilTG~tJRT ~~~ -t
m

Ltd, Telecom Services Pvt Ltd, G1r.JT 2

!C4.Dev.Engineering. 5.U.K.Traders, co m
5.Chint~ Projects Pvt 6.Pratap Technocrafts Pvt .' Nos. & Names of parties qualified after ::.a

.(/)

Ltd, Ltd, technical evaluation ;;
6.Gayatri Construction, 7.D.R.Agrawal. r-

~
7.Shl·ee Construction 8.Shree Construction. Cm

9.Vikas Electricals, v
10.Gayatri Construction Co. ....

~
n:::tI
0

C1Ch~I$J '*1.(>'4iChGi~ ilTG ~ ~ tJRT ~ :::tI
~m

~~G1r.JT "T'I:::tI

~
None None U) 0Nos. & Names of parties not qualified after s:

technical evaluation 0!-"I....
CRIT~IRl.G1C1<R ~ com(Ll)~ 0

N~ cIir1J<fr? 0
L-1 •... ....

L-1 0 en
Whether contract awarded to lowest tenderer -t

~evaluated Ll 0
w

I~!-"....
RailTel/Tender/OT /WR/NOF RailTel/Tender/OT /WR/NOF ~~3tkarfmr N

N/2016-17/17/LOA N/2016-17/16/LOA •... N I~•...
Contract no. & date 0

Date: 23.11.2016 Date: 23.11.2016 ....
en JM/s Sitaram Construction M/s H.O.Gadhiya •... ~cor9JCl1·

N Name of contractor

Rs.3.94,48,752/- Rs. 4.60,40,064/- •... ~q;m cor~ (~dl)
w Value of contract Rs•

•... .mqJa~ W ~ cIir~"fWilC1 arfmr
~ Scheduled date of completion of supplies

R;cqufl•...
U'I Remarks



r
!

RailTel/Tender /OT fWR/NOF ~~
I-" :

N/2016-17/15 Tender No.
;

Excavation of Trenches and
laying of OFC through ducts,
testing, commissioning and "JfG./ m COT~
maintenance of OFC in the N

all 04 (Four) Blocks (Dabhoi, Item/Nature of work
0

Karjan, Padra & Shinor) of ~
Vadodara District of Gujarat ~
State by RailTel on behalf of ?

n N
M/sBBNL 0 0

:z ~
~ ~cfi'r fcrm VI en

Open w 0 ~Mode of tender inquiry ~
C W

~.~. it c); ~~ cfi'r(1Tfusr ~
~.

14.08.2016 m ~
'" C ~Dt.of publication of NIT

E
N

Gffi;ft c); 1JCI)'R (~ /?J Gffi;ft uum>ft)
0~

Single Bid VI enm
5t'Types of bidding (single/two bid system) ~m j~ cfi'rU@cfi'r 3iftm ~ :z~23.09.2016 en VIlast date of receipt of tender :J:

0
U11f~311 cfi'r~ §

9 ....• -'!It
No. of tenders received :z ~Ci)

I!~:J:m
l.H.O.Gadhiya, s2.Vikas Electricals, 0

3.Pratap Technocrafts Pvt "
~

"Ltd, VI

4.Dev Engieering, (1Cfi~"1cm d"J\(>'4 iCfiG1 c); ilT4 <ft<J<J Q'RT ml" G(>it c); ~m
5.Chintamani Projects Pvt G1TcFf :z

!cLtd, ee m
6.Gayatri Construction, Nos. & Names of parties qualified after "VI
7.Shree Construction, technical evaluation

~f!.Aditya Construction & ,
r-

~
-, , Shanti Builders JV., .,« Cm

9.Unique Optical Fibre & v
Telecom Services Pvt Ltd •..•

Wn
"0

(1Cfiiif) cm d"J\(>'4 iCfiG1 c); ilT4 <ft<J<J G1tJ tI'TV ml" " ~m
G(>itc);G1TcFf "n

"
~

None \0 0Nos. & Names of parties not qualified after ~
technical evaluation 0

~I•..•
CRIT~ CFq\i1 (1CA~ q;ffi tu )q;)- 0

N
~cfi'r~? 0

I-" •..•
L-l 0 en

Whether contract awarded to lowest tenderer ~ §jevaluated L1 0
w
~ J•..•

RailTel/Tender /OT fWR/NOF ~~ 3tk(1Tfusr N

N/ 2016-17/15/LOA I-" N
I-" Contract no. & date 0

Date: 30.12.2016 •..•
en

JM/s Aditya Construction & I-" ~COT"'!fCA"
Shanti Builders JV N Name of contractor

Rs. 5,93,05.571/- I-" ~q;m- COT~ (~af)
w Value of contract Rs.

3fTqfR c); ~ ~ cfi'r3l~(1 (1TfusrI-"
'" Scheduled date of completion of supplies

I-" ~
VI Remarks


